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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 8:41 AM
To: ‘Dawn Bachan-Muckunlall'
Subject: RE: L11000090077 / Filing Correction =,
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The attached email has been forwarded to our Registration Section for assistance., e 2 !
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Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Dawn Bachan-Muckunlall [mailto:DMuckunlall@wplawyers.com]
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 4:07 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: £L11000090077 / Filing Correction

Importance: High ADC21093 1954
Dear Sir or Madam:

| received the confirmation of filing for the Articles submitted, however, online the Manager/Member section it doesn't list:

DPST .
Michael Burkhead

as stated on page 2 of the Articles of Organization.

Also the Principal and Mailing Address has a typo online. Can the Principal, Mailing and the Manager/Member address
reflect:

174 West Comstock Avenue, Suite 103, Winter Park, FL 32789

Please contact me with any questions. '
Address Uren %

Thank you,
Dawn B. BOSTICK
AUG 10 20t
EXAMINER

This g-mail contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipiant of this -mail, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying
of this e-mail is sirictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in eror, please natify us by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail from your records. Thank you
for your cooperation.



